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Dear Ms. Walli,

Union Gas Limited (“Union”) and

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“EGD”)

Demand Side Management Plans 2015-2020

Board File Nos.: EB-2015-0029 and EB-2015-0049

On behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”), we are writing, pursuant to Procedural
Order No. 3, to provide our time estimates for cross-examination of EGD and Union.

For EGD, we expect to be 75 minutes with Panel 1, 15 minutes with Panel 2, 1 hour with Panel 3, and
30 minutes with Panel 4.

For Union, we expect to be 30 minutes with Panel 1, 75 minutes with Panel 2, and 45 minutes with
Panel 3.

Prior to the hearing, we will consult with other Intervenors to avoid unnecessary duplication. In this
regard, if our time estimates reduce prior to the hearing, we will advise Board counsel.

Youys very truly,

Vincent J. DeRose
VID/kt

Cs Vanessa Innis and Patrick McMahon (Union)
Alexander Smith (Torys)
Andrew Mandyam (EGD)
Dennis O’Leary (Aird & Berlis)
Intervenors EB-2015-0029 and EB-2015-0049
Paul Clipsham and Ian Shaw (CME)
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